
From: Wells, Claude [mailto:claude.wells@lmco.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2012 12:15 PM
To: Behnam Ghaffari
Cc: Bridson, Dustin; Burke, Daniel F; Warren, Jennifer
Subject: RE: Query

Sorry, Yes we concur with the dismissal of this application request. As it was pointed out we could file for a renewal of the existing authorization WC2XVS, which the referenced application would have been for a new station to replace WC2XVS.

Claude Wells

Claude E. Wells
Lockheed Martin Washington Operations
Government & Regulatory Affairs
RF Licensing Specialist
(410) 682-2156 Office
(410) 682-0300 FAX
claude.wells@lmco.com